

SEQIP Steering Committee Meeting Minutes

March 28, 2023

10:00-11:00

Members Present: Kari Moore, Lisa Bellamy, Rachel Baker, Breanna Walker, Polly Hunt, Tabitha Drane, Abby Loechler, Lacy Shumway

Members Absent: Bill Singletary, Leslie Ross, Jessica Sumner

I. SEQIP PI Data 2022

a. Arrive by 2, treat by 3 hours, arrive by 3.5 and treat by 4.5, DTN and DIDO data were reviewed from 2018-2022 showing steady improvement. Final data will be shared at the SEQIP breakout session during the HDSP Taskforce meeting May.

II. HDSP Taskforce SEQIP Breakout Agenda 5.9.23

- a. SEQIP Data Performance Measures: Thrombolytic Treatment, DTN, DiDo Kari Moore/Samantha Albuquerque
- b. Building a Stroke Coordinator Bootcamp in Kentucky Rachel Baker
- c. Mentorship for stroke coordinators Rachel Baker
 - i. Survey
 - 1. Harold Brown can create the survey in Qualtrics
 - ii. Ask an Expert monthly sessions
 - 1. Consider out of state experts
 - 2. Questions submitted prior to meetings anonymous option for submission
- d. How to Meet Education Requirements for Contract/Agency Staff Amy Porter
- e. FPPE/OPPE Preparation for Certification Site Visits Jane Vantatenhove
- f. Subcommittee Chair Updates
- g. Coverdell Update Lacy Shumway
- h. Recent Certification Site Visit Feedback Members present

III. SEQIP Speed Networking Representatives for HDSP Task Force Meeting

 Rachel and her team will discuss their experience as rural/suburban DNV certified stroke centers. b. Polly and her team will discuss their experience as a suburban PSC transitioning to a certified ACHC TSC

IV. Annual SEQIP meeting date

a. October 17-19, 2023 are being held to coincide with the HDSP taskforce meeting.

V. Stroke Coordinator Education Council

- a. Rachel reported that the initiative is still viable. ARH held a stroke coordinator bootcamp for their facilities with the Stroke Care Network and it was well received. SEQIP members have indicated their willingness to participate and explore the possibility of having this as a statewide effort: Rachel Baker, Amy Porter, Tabitha Drane, Casey Okongo, and Harold Brown are willing to work on this currently. The SEQIP steering committee is also available to provide support.
- b. The AANN in collaboration with AHA is hosting a Stroke Coordinator Boot Camp event at the annual AANN Stroke Meeting this August to be held in Louisville. There is an additional registration fee for this event. This event may add further insight to topics for a curriculum in Kentucky.
- c. Consider a mentoring program for new stroke coordinators. Explore this option and how the team would assess the skill set and provide training for mentors.

VI. SEQIP Member Education

- a. Use of Telestroke its own separate lecture date TBD. May be appropriate at the SEQIP annual meeting.
- b. Imaging and Implications for decision to transfer and acute treatments separate topic, date TBD.
- c. Application of the updated ICH guidelines to hospital stroke related policies and procedures separate topic with its own 2 webinars to include: acute treatment and transfer out; Inpatient management of the ICH patient, date(s) TBD.
- d. How to meet education requirements for contract/agency staff Amy Porter
- e. FPPE/OPPE preparation for review during certification site visit Jane Vantatenhove

VII. Coverdell Update

- a. Coverdell team willing to collaborate on lectures provided by SEQIP to meet C5 measure and expand offering to CoP partners, SEQIP, and others interested
- b. EMS run sheets can be obtained through KHIE, Image Trends, and ESO. Access to these is limited at some facilities. Lacy will ask Brandon if it would be appropriate to develop a step-by-step guide on how to access run sheets through ESO.
- c. A survey has been sent to data analysts to better understand the following:
 - i. Who is currently using the EMS tab
 - ii. Who is willing to enter data on the EMS tab

iii. How the run sheet numbers are being entered – manually, cut and paste, vs auto populated to better understand where errors in entry may be occurring

VIII. Other Business

- a. Lisa Bellamy will check on available meeting rooms at UK for the annual SEQIP meeting.
- b. Kari will follow up with Amy and Jane to determine if they will be able to speak at the SEQIP breakout session in May.

IX. Next Meeting

- a. June 20, 2023, at 10:00
- X. Meeting Adjourned at 11:06